# **CURSILLO SECRETARIAT MEETING**

June 5, 2018 Diocese of Harrisburg 4800 Union Deposit Road Harrisburg, PA. 17111

- THOSE IN ATTENDANCE: Father Bill Weary, Spiritual Director; Deacon Greg Amarante, Assistant Spiritual Advisor; Terri DiBacco, Lay Director; Yolanda Bermundo, Lay Director Elect; Richard Druffner, Treasurer. Chairpersons in attendance: Bill Benning, Joan Benning, Robbie Davis, Roseann Guerrini, Tina Stryker, Wendy Vogt. Others in attendance: Ann Marie Segilia.
- Opening prayer followed by Grouping.
- Minutes for the May, 2018, meeting were discussed and agreed to after minor corrections.

## LAY DIRECTOR REPORT

o Terri DiBacco welcomed Deacon Greg Amarante as the new Assistant Spiritual Director and Richard Druffner, as the new Treasurer taking over for Phil Talarico, Acting Treasurer.

#### TREASURER REPORT

- o Richard Druffner listed the beginning checkbook balance at \$ 1,945.78. Ending checkbook balance is \$ 917.83
- o Report was accepted as submitted.
- o Financial report from Women's 95<sup>th</sup> Weekend was discussed. There was some confusion with 3 uncleared checks from the weekend. The checks were to be returned to the Treasurer as donations leaving a new ending balance of \$ 1,277.33.
- o Fundraising possibilities were discussed. Deacon Amarante suggested we see if tithing parishes would be willing to offer financial assistance to the Diocese's Cursillo Movement.

## PRE-CURSILLO REPORT

• Two candidate applications for the Women's weekend, and one candidate application for Men's weekend.

## • CURSILLO COMMITTEE REPORT

- A tour of the Maria Wald Center in Reading was arranged for May 12, 2018, 1:00 pm. This venue will be used for the February, 2019, Women's Weekend. Charges for the weekend will be discussed at a later date.
- o Still in need of a Spiritual Advisor for the Women's 96th Weekend.
- Women's 96<sup>th</sup> Weekend Team and assignments were submitted to the Lay Director.

#### POST-CURSILLO REPORT

- O Tentatively, Jackie DesMesme-Gray will be the Witness Speaker at the Grand Ultreya in October, 2018. If she is able to attend, a dinner with the Secretariat, and other Cursillistas would be arranged for Friday evening, October 26<sup>th</sup>, as a mini-CDC.
  - July 11, 2018 will be the next Greater Harrisburg Ultreya and will be held at St. Joseph's Parish, Mechanicsburg, PA.

## SCHOOL OF LEADERS

O Robbie Davis advised that the next School of Leaders will be June 9, 2018, at 10:00 am, at the Diocese Center. Bishop Ronald Gainer will be offering the Doctrinal talk for this SOL as well as July's SOL.

### COMMUNICATIONS REPORT

- o Tina Stryker gave an update on the status of the New Day newsletter. The cost of printing and mailing was \$1,027.95.
- O Discussion was held on the database/email list offered by Roseann Guerrini.
- O Discussion on the Website and the new E-newsletter was offered by Ann Marie Segilia.

## • OTHER BUSINESS

- o Discussion was held regarding the Position of the collection and distribution of Palanca for the Weekends.
- Elections were held, and Wendy Vogt will remain Chair of the Pre-Cursillo Committee. Ann Marie Segilia will be the new Chair for the Communications/Secretary Committee.
- o The next Secretariat meeting will be Monday, July 2, 2018 at Sacred Heart of Jesus Parish in Lewistown at 6:00 pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Ann Marie Segilia